45090 Parrick HenrY Dr.
SanTA CLARA, CA 95054

. . . TELEPHONE: (408) 919-2500
California Eastern Laboratories Fcsniise: (408) 9880270

March 31, 2011
Regarding FCC 1D: W7Z-ZICM357P2

To Whom It May Concermn:

CEL is aware of the need for reduced transmit power on some channels
for the ZICM357P2-1 module. The software that the module will be
shipping with confoms an algorithm to reduce the maximum power
setting fo:

Channels 1 - 23: Power seting 8
Channel 24: Power sefting -5
Channel 25: Power sefting -14
Channel 26: Disabled

These limits have been tested and verified to be working as designed.

Thank you.

Regards,

aime Tenedorio, Ph.D.
Vice President and Chief Technology Officer
408-919-2500
Jaime.Tenedorio@cel.com




